
MEMORANDUM
 

TO: Dept. of Teaching and Learning 

FROM: Beth Tamminen, ALC 

SUBJECT: High School Diploma 

DATE: May 26,2010 

The following students have completed all requirements for graduation from I.S.D. 709 and 
request a Duluth Public Schools diploma dated June 2,2010: 

Brian C. Atallian 
Michelle D. Bergstrom 
Frank A. Hayson 



Woodland Hills Academy 
110 West Redwing Street 

Duluth, MN 55803 
Phone: (218) 728-7492 

Fax: (218) 728-7495 

May 11,2010 

Dr. Joe Hill 
Ind. School Dist. 709 
215 N. 1st Ave. E. 
Duluth, MN 55802 

Dear Dr. Hill, 

This is to certify that the persons listed below have completed all of the requirements 
for High School graduation from the Duluth Public Schools and are eligible to receive 
their diplomas from the Duluth Public Schools. 

Name of Graduate 1School Graduation Date 

Woodland Hills Academy 

Robert M. Leake 6/9/2010 
Paul Deon Rattler, Jr., 6/9/2010 

Gregg A. Maus 

Principal,
 
Residential and Day Treatment Schools
 



East High School 
2900 East Fourth Street· Duluth, Minnesota 55812 • (218) 728-7426/ Fax (218) 728-7439 

April 27, 2010 

Dr. Joseph Hill 
Director of School Operations 
ISD 709 
215 North First Avenue East 
Duluth, Minnesota 55802 

Dear Dr. Hill: 

The following student has completed his credits at East & ALe and 
would like an East diploma. 

I would like to order an East diploma for: 

Name - Milan Reuben Shapiro - date of graduation - July 30, 2009 

Thank you in advance for your assistance. 

LK:ng 


